## Important Notice

## **Product Recall**



Product	T17129L Tower 8Ltr Dual Basket Air Fryer
Batch affected	All stock of T17129L
No other Tower products in Lidl GB stores are affected by this recall	

- Our supplier is recalling the above-mentioned product due to risk of overheating, which could present a fire hazard.
- If you own one of the affected models, please stop using it immediately.
- Customers should contact the supplier at www.tower-safety.co.uk or scan the QR code below to check if your unit is affected and follow the instructions for returning it.



## We apologise for any inconvenience caused and thank you for your cooperation.

For further information, contact Customer Care on <u>customer.care@lidl.co.uk</u>or 0203 966 5566

Remove on: 31.07..2025